# Los Angeles ACA Intergroup Meeting December, 2018

Conducted on 12/2/2018

In Attendance: Ashok, Guy, Rose, Stephen, and Libby. No one was on the phone.

The meeting started about on time.

The Jabra Phone System was setup and open for calls. Meeting format documents were handed out to the group (created by Rose). Last month's meeting minutes was handed out to the group. Round table introductions were made.

## Treasurer's Report - Ashok

**Old Business**: I created a pdf report and sent it to Guy. I took out the names that were in the original report.

**New Business**: No new PayPal transactions through the website. We have a mixture of cash, checks and money in our PayPal Account. Libby asks to put checks her bank account so they don't get canceled. Guy states that there is money for sale of books in the cabinet drawer. Stephen retrieves the money. Libby receives the money. General discussion of PayPal Fees.

## Webmaster - Guy

For the month of November, 2018 we had 1,514 Unique Visitors with 4,451 Views. This is down 81 from last month. Still, we are doing very well for the year. Have made regular updates and tweaks to the site. I was going to give a yearly report, but the year is not over yet. I will be giving a yearly report in January, 2019.

## Social Media - Rose

No new entries. No new messages. There is lots of chatter and I am now unblocked so I can use the social media accounts. I am now a member of the WSO Sponsorship Committee. We are working on a new book. We are working on the 6th Step now.

Old Business: I am working with WSO regarding creating a retreat.

## Literature - Libby

We now have Red books, Yellow Books, and Meditations Books. We need to get more though. Can we buy more Red Books and Yellow Books? This was voted on and passed. Rose offers to pickup the books. Libby will pay \$20.00 for gas. Rose will pick up the books.

**General Discussion** (The Closing of Meetings): Libby asks what can we do about it when a meeting wants to close. Should we list or not list? Stephen states that he showed up at a meeting and it was closed. That was very distressing for him. Ashok states that each individual group should tell us.

#### New Business - All

(Issue - getting more participation in Intergroup) Rose, let's plan for next year's holiday an ACA get together of all the meetings. Stephen, we need to get more people at the beginning of the year. Rose states that it will be too early. That a party for the end of 2019 could be done in time. Stephen, reiterates that we should have a party at the beginning of the year. He is frustrated with the lack of participation of people. Libby states that if we have literature for sale, meeting members can come to SHARE! to purchase it from us. Rose states that why don't we have a literature fund raiser type of thing. Have a literature sale, or example, an open house. Libby, Offer the literature sale with an ACA Workshop, for instance 12 Steps in 12 Minutes. Rose, people are hearing us, but not reaching out. Stephen, we are too far away from people to get to us and its too late at night for this type of meeting. We need to put out an email to the meeting secretaries as to what they want to see in 2019 or 2020. Libby states no current leaders, only past leaders. General discussion of Patty's email. Talk about changing the location and time of meeting. Guy states that changing the location and time will make things worse. People still may not show up. We have the Jabra so if someone cannot come to the meeting they can call in from their home. Further general discussion of how to get more people to come to Intergroup Meetings. Libby states that we have our hands full, in general, foothill outreach did not work.

## Goals/Tasks - All

#### Rose

- A. Work with WSO Sponsorship Committee
- B. Work on Social Media growth

#### Stephen

- A. Go to other meetings
- B. Put up Christmas Lights

## Ashok

A. Create Treasurer's Report for January, 2019

#### Libby

- A. Order more literature
- B. Contact Rose for pickup of books

## Guy

- A. Reach out to Fall Mountain Retreat
- B. Create a PowerPoint Presentation for the year of 2018

The meeting ends with the ACA Serenity Prayer, led by Rose.

## NEXT INTERGROUP MEETING TO BE HELD SUNDAY, JANUARY 6, 2018 Call In Number: 712-770-4700 PIN: 887877#

We are small, but we are feisty! - Libby